



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Mr. John H. Corcoran, City Manager

Date November 26, 1973

From Mr. George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject

Dear Mr. Corcoran,

The Traffic Department has been studying the area of Mt. Auburn Street near the Mt. Auburn Hospital and we have decided that the existing traffic signal should be moved. We are now working with the Mt. Auburn Hospital to determine a location that is best suited to the area.

As soon as a location is determined, I will design the traffic signals for this location along with an estimated cost and forward this information to you.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "George Teso".

George Teso
Traffic Director

GT:rd

NOV 26 1 41 PM '73

MAHAR



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

JOHN H. CORCORAN

City Manager

JAMES L. FARRELL

Assistant City Manager

November 26, 1973

To the Honorable, the City Council,

I transmit herewith self-explanatory communication from George Teso, Director of Traffic and Parking relative to traffic signal in the area of Mt. Auburn Street near the Mt. Auburn Hospital.

Very truly yours,


John H. Corcoran
City Manager

JHC/mg

Agenda # 6
Traffic signal near the Mt. Auburn Hospital

454

In City Council,

November 26, 1973

11/26/73

Placed on file